
 
 

Sullivan County Purchasing        3411 Highway 126 – Ste. 201 

           Blountville, TN  37617-0569  
  

 ADDENDUM 1 

 

 To:  All Prospective Proposers 

 

 From:  Kristinia Davis, 

   Purchasing Agent 

 

 Re:  Chromebooks Questions  

 

 Subject: ITB# 1012300010(CL) – Chromebooks/Software 

    

 Date:   September 28, 2022 

 

This addendum is issued to provide answers to questions received as of 9/23/22.  It shall be considered as part of the 

contract subject to all the general conditions thereof, the same as if attached to and included in the original specifications. 

All items included in the addendum shall be covered in the Bid as submitted by the Contractor.  

  

1. Question: Offer alternative brands (Lenovo for instance)? 

Answer: As per the bid documents, we are standardizing student equipment and will not be accepting alternate 

brands.  

 

2. Question: Quote only on individual line items - for instance, we offer our own 3rd party “mail in warranty”? 

Answer:  Requesting Department would prefer the warranty and Chromebook brand be the same. For example, 

we are requesting Dell products, therefore we would prefer a Dell Warranty.  

 

3. Question: Would you be considering any Protective Cases? 

Answer:  This bid did not have a line item requesting cases. If cases are needed, they will be purchased separately 

at a later date.   

 

4. Question: Can we submit the proposals via email?   

Answer:  No 

 

5. Question: Whether companies from Outside USA can apply for this? (like, from India or Canada) 

Answer: Yes, as long as they are in compliance with #26, #34 and #44 of our General Terms & Conditions. 

 

6. Question: Whether we need to come over there for meetings? 

Answer: No, they don’t need to come over for meetings. 

 

 



7. Question: Can we perform the tasks (related to RFP) outside USA? (like, from India or Canada) 

Answer: As long as they meet all of the requirements. 

 

 

 

 

Any questions regarding this Addendum, please contact Christine Lawson at christine.lawson@sullivancountytn.gov 

 
End of Addendum 1  
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